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REGION 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. [£9 s 2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (SGOD & CID)
All Public School Heads
Others Concerned

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

DATE: May 11,2022

SUBJECT: PARTICIPANTS TO THE CAPACITY BUILDING ON INSTRUCTIONAL
COLLABORATIONS BETWEEN AND AMONG TEACHERS

The Department of Education Regional Office 1 will be conducting a Regional Capacity
Building on Instructional Collaborations Between and Among Teachers on May 11-13, 2022 at
the National Educators Academy of the Philippines Region 1 (NEAP-R1), San Vicente, City of
San Fernando, La Union. The Human Resource Learning and Development Committee
(HRLDC) is recommending the following participants:

1. Herbert Perez
Master Teacher II
Dagupan City NHS
2. Felimon Rivo
Master Teacher Il
Bonuan Boquig NHS
Kindly refer to Regional Memorandum No.459, s. 2022 for more details.

For information and compliance.

Recommending Approval:

MARCIANQ U. SORIANO, JR., EdD, CESO VI
Assistant Schqols Division Superintendent
HRLDPC Chairperson
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Approved: WJ/

AGUEDQ/C. FERNANDEZ, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
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